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It;div&gt;&lt;span&gt;Yes, if you roll doubles, you get another turn after you c

omplete your action from the dice&lt;/span&gt;. You can do this once more in the

same series of throws, but if you throw doubles three times in a row, you are s

ent directly to jail and your turn is over.&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt; &lt;/div&gt; &
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pan&gt;&lt;div&gt;&lt;span&gt;ls it true that if | roll doubles | get to go agai

n in Monopoly? - Quora&lt;/span&gt;&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/span&gt;&lt;span&gt; &lt;div&

gt;quora : Is-it-true-that-if-1-roll-doubles-I-get-to-go-again-in-Mo...&lt;/div
&gt;&lt;/span&gt;&lt;/a&gt;&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt; &lt;div&gt; &lt;di
v&gt;&lt;div&gt;&lt;span&gt;&lt;a data-ved=&quot;2ahUKEwjg3uX8itGDAXXECOQIHeHNnB7
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t;&lt;div&gt; &It;div&gt; &It;div&gt; &It;div&gt; &lt;div&gt;If a player rolls doubl

es (the same value on both dice), then &lt;span&gt;after they have resolved the

action for the space they landed on they are allowed to roll the dice again and

take an additional turn&lt;/span&gt;. If they roll doubles a second consecutive

time, they are allowed to take a second additional turn.&lIt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt;
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uot;&gt;&lt;span&gt;&lt;div&gt; &lt;span&gt;Monopoly/Official Rules - Wikibooks,
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Opx&quot;&gt; &lt;div&gt; &It;div&gt; &lt;div&gt; &lt; div&gt; &lt; div&gt; &lt;div&gt; &
It;div&gt;Hampden House in &lt;span&gt;Great Hampden, near Great Missenden&dlt;/s
pan&gt;, was the once headquarters of Hammer Films during the filming of the TV
series and was used extensively, popping up in many of the thirteen episodes as

well as in the opening title credits.&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/div&gt;&lt;/di



